# CITY OF CORONA COUNCIL AND COMMISSION MEETINGS

# REGULATIONS FOR PUBLIC ATTENDANCE AND COMMENT DURING COVID-19 DECLARED EMERGENCY

(PURSUANT TO RESOLUTION 2020-011) (UPDATED: 05-15-20)

#### **PUBLIC ATTENDANCE IS PERMITTED**

The meeting chambers will be open to the public during meetings. Please note that seating will be arranged to provide for social distancing and face masks should be worn per Riverside County Public Health and State of California recommendations.

If capacity in the meeting chambers is reached with social distancing measures in place, the City will have an overflow area set up in the Multi-Purpose Room where members of the public can view and listen to the meeting via a video screen. For any person wishing to submit comments orally, the City will also either establish a process to admit additional persons into the meeting chambers for this purpose or you will be allowed to comment via remote teleconferencing in the Multi-Purpose Room.

The doors of Corona City Hall and the Multi-Purpose Room will be open thirty (30) minutes before the scheduled meeting time.

#### **WATCHING FROM HOME**

Members of the public can still observe the meeting via the following live-streaming options:

<u>City's Website</u> <u>Facebook</u> <u>YouTube Channel</u>

Members of the legislative body, employees, consultants or others involved in the meeting at the request of the City may be present in the meeting chambers or may participate either through an appropriate telephonic or video feed established by the City.

## WRITTEN PUBLIC COMMENTS

Public comment can be made in person or in writing via email. Community members who desire to submit a <u>written</u> general public comment or a *written* comment on a specific agenda item can submit them via the following e-mail:

### WrittenPublicComments@CoronaCA.gov.

DEADLINE FOR SUBMISSION: All written email comments must be submitted at least thirty (30) minutes before the scheduled meeting time on the day of the meeting in order to be read aloud at the meeting. Any comments received after this deadline and before the meeting has been adjourned will be maintained in the City Clerks files along with the minutes of the meeting.

WORD LIMITATION: Please limit your comments to an amount that can be reasonably read within a three (3) minute time period. The presiding officer may direct that the reading end at three (3) minutes. Any comments which are not read in their entirety due to this three (3) minute time limitation will be maintained in the City Clerks files along with the minutes of the meeting.

PRESIDING OFFICER DISCRETION: If unique circumstances present themselves, the presiding officer shall have the authority, with the concurrence of a majority of the legislative body in attendance, to reasonably alter these regulations in an effort to effectuate the orderly conduct of the meeting and to promote public participation. Such measures may include, but are not limited to, expanding or reducing the City's traditional three (3) minute public comment time limit.